
  

 
    

   

    

 

 

 

  

 
     

   
   

   
   

   
 

      

 

   

 

     

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

  

  

 

  

  

 

  

  

 

      

 

  
 

  
 

   

PEYTON FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 

Administrative Offices 
141 Union Boulevard, Suite 150 

Lakewood, Colorado 80228-1898 

Tel: 303-987-0835  800-741-3254 

Fax: 303-987-2032 

https://peytonfpd.colorado.gov 

NOTICE OF REGULAR MEETING AND AGENDA 

Board of Directors: 
David Rolenc 
Clayton Miller 
Ryan Orness 
Amy Turner 
Victoria Markowski 

Office: 
President 
Vice President 
Treasurer 
Secretary 
Asst. Secretary 

Term/Expires: 
2027/May 2025 
2027/May 2027 
2027/May 2025 
2025/May 2025 
2025/May 2025 

DATE: February 13, 2024 (Tuesday) 

TIME: 6:30 p.m. 

PLACE: Physical Location 

Peyton Fire Protection District 

13665 Railroad Street 

Peyton, CO 80831 

Zoom Meeting 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/5469119353?pwd=SmtlcHJETFhCQUZEcVBBOGZVU3Fqdz09 

Phone Number: 1-719-359-4580 

Meeting ID: 546 911 9353 

Passcode: 912873 

I. ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS 

A. Pledge of Allegiance. 

B. Present Disclosures of Potential Conflicts of Interest. 

C. Approve Agenda, confirm location of the meeting and posting of meeting notices. 

D. Review and approve the Minutes of the January 9, 2024 Regular Meeting 

(enclosure). 

II. PUBLIC COMMENT 

A. 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/5469119353?pwd=SmtlcHJETFhCQUZEcVBBOGZVU3Fqdz09
http:https://peytonfpd.colorado.gov


  

 

 

 

  
 

   
 

 

  

   

 

 

 

     

     

     

     

  

 
   

  
  

 

  

  

 

   

  

 

     

 

  

 

  

 

  

  

 
  

  
 

  
  

 
  

  
 

   

  

 

  

  

Peyton Fire Protection District 

February 13, 2024 Agenda 

Page 2 

III. FINANCIAL MATTERS 

A. Review and ratify approval of the payment of claims as follows (enclosures): 

Fund 

Period Ending 

Jan. 31. 2024 

Special Payment 

Expense 

Reimbursement 

General $ 8,040.70 $ 500.00 

Debt $ -0- $ -0-

Capital $ -0- $ -0-

Total $ 8,040.70 $ 500.00 

B. Review and accept unaudited financial statements for the period ending January 31, 
2024 (enclosure). 

C. Discuss Station #2 financing options. 

D. Discuss future funding ideas. 

E. Review and authorize execution of Application for Exemption from Audit for 2023 

(enclosure). 

IV. OFFICER REPORTS/ANNOUNCEMENTS 

A. Chief (to be distributed). 

1. Call Volumes. 

2. Personnel Count. 

3. Update on District Vehicles. 

B. Assistant Chief. 

C. Captain. 



 

 

 

 

  

  

 

  

  

 

  

  

 

  

  

 

  

  

 

  

  

 

  

 

    

 

  

 

  
 

  
  

 

  

  

 

  

  

 

     

  

 

   

 

   

 

       

 

Peyton Fire Protection District 

February 13, 2024 Agenda 

Page 3 

D. President. 

E. Vice President. 

F. Treasurer. 

G. Secretary. 

H. Auxiliary Report. 

1. Discuss the events for the year. 

V. LEGAL MATTERS 

A. Discuss the status of the Application for Exemption with El Paso County for Station 

#2. 

VI. OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE 

A. Discuss Strategic Plan. 

B. Discuss status of grant funding opportunities. 

1. AFG Grant Update. 

C. Discuss opportunities for targeted community outreach and services for residents. 

VII. OTHER BUSINESS 

A. 

VIII. ADJOURNMENT THE NEXT REGULAR MEETING 

TUESDAY, MARCH 12, 2024. 

IS SCHEDULED FOR 



  

 
 

  

     

 

 

 

 

 

  
  

    

 

     

  

 

   

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

    

 

  

 

  

 

        

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

        

  

   

    

        

       

    

     

  

RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS 

MINUTES OF A REGULAR MEETING OF 

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE 

PEYTON FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 

HELD 

JANUARY 9, 2024 

A Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors of the Peyton Fire Protection 

District (referred to hereafter as “Board”) was held on Tuesday, the 9th day of 

January, 2024, at 6:30 p.m. at the Peyton Fire Protection District Fire Station, 

13665 Railroad Street, Peyton, Colorado 80831 and was also held by conference 

call.  The meeting was open to the public to join by either method. 

ATTENDANCE Directors In Attendance Were: 

PLEDGE OF 

ALLEGIANCE 

DISCLOSURE OF 

POTENTIAL 

CONFLICTS OF 

INTEREST 

Dave Rolenc 

Clayton Miller 

Ryan Orness 

Amy Turner 

Victoria Markowski 

Also In Attendance Were: 

David Solin; Special District Management Services, Inc. (“SDMS”) 

Jack Reutzel, Esq.; Fairfield & Woods, P.C. 

Jeff Turner, Chief 

Oakley Revels; Assistant Chief 

Lt. Eric Markowski, Lt. Daniel Zoorob and Firefighter Lucas; Peyton Fire 

Protection District 

Pledge of Allegiance: Director Turner led the Board in reciting the Pledge of 

Allegiance. 

Disclosure of Potential Conflicts of Interest: The Board discussed the 

requirements pursuant to the Colorado Revised Statutes to disclose any potential 

conflicts of interest or potential breaches of fiduciary duty to the Board of 

Directors and to the Secretary of State. Attorney Reutzel noted that conflicts 

were filed for applicable Directors at least 72-hours prior to the meeting. Mr. 

Solin also noted that a quorum was present and requested members of the Board 

to disclose any potential conflicts of interest with regard to any matters 

scheduled for discussion at this meeting. No conflicts were noted. 

PFPD 01.09.2024 1 



  

 
 

  

 

 

        

 

 

   

      

 

 

      

 

      

     

    

    

 

 

      

 

 

    

     

  

  

 

    

  

 

 

      

 
 

 

  

   

   

   

   

   

 

   

     

    
 

   

 

 

  

  

  

     

 

RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS 

ADMINISTRATIVE 

MATTERS 

PUBLIC COMMENT 

FINANCIAL 

MATTERS 

Agenda: Mr. Solin reviewed the proposed Agenda for the District’s Regular 

Meeting. 

Following discussion, upon motion duly made by Director Turner, seconded by 

Director Orness and, upon vote, unanimously carried, the Agenda was approved, 

as amended. 

Meeting Location/Manner and Posting of Meeting Notice: The Board 

entered into a discussion regarding the requirements of Section 32-1-903(1), 

C.R.S., concerning the location of the District’s Board meeting. The Board 

meeting was held via teleconference and at the physical location. Mr. Solin 

reported that notice was duly posted and that no objections to the manner of the 

meeting or any requests that the manner of the meeting be changed by taxpaying 

electors within the District boundaries have been received. 

Minutes: The Board reviewed Minutes from the December 12, 2023 Regular 

Meeting. 

Following discussion, upon motion duly made by Director Rolenc, seconded by 

Director Markowski, and upon vote, unanimously carried, the Minutes of the 

December 12, 2023 Regular Meeting were approved, as presented. 

There were no comments from the public. 

Claims: The Board considered ratifying the approval of the payment of claims 

as follows: 

Period Ending 

Fund Dec. 31, 2023 

General $ 42,686.33 

Debt $ -0-

Capital $ -0-

Total $ 42,686.33 

Following discussion, upon motion duly made by Director Markowski, seconded 

by Director Turner and, upon vote, unanimously carried, the Board ratified the 

approval of the payment of claims as presented. 

Financial Statements: Mr. Solin reviewed with the Board the unaudited 

financial statements of the District for the period ending December 31, 2023. 

Following discussion, upon motion duly made by Director Miller, seconded by 

Director Orness and, upon vote, unanimously carried, the Board accepted the 

unaudited financial statements of the District for the period ending December 

31, 2023. Mr. Solin also confirmed that First Bank has a $20,000 daily wire 

limit for the Board. 

PFPD 01.09.2024 2 



  

 
 

  

   

 

   

  

 

 

   

 

          

    

 

         

         

  

 

    

 

    

 

  

 

   

 

   

 

  

 

   

 

   

 

   

  

 

         

  

  

 

 

 

      

    

 

  

  

         

   

 

      

RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS 

OFFICER REPORTS/ 

ANNOUNCEMENTS 

LEGAL MATTERS 

OPERATIONS AND 

MAINTENANCE 

Station #2 Financing Options: The Board deferred this matter. 

Future Financing Ideas: The Board deferred this matter. 

Fire Chief: 

Monthly Call Volumes: Chief Turner reported that a total of 503 calls were 

received in 2023 and 53 in December 2023. 

Personnel Count: Chief Turner reported that there are currently fourteen (14) 

fire fighters including ten (10) full, one (1) on leave of absence, three (3) on 

probationary status. 

District Vehicles: Chief Turner reported that vehicles are in service. 

Assistant Chief: There was no report at this time. 

Captain: There was no report at this time. 

President: There was no report at this time. 

Vice President: There was no report at this time. 

Treasurer: There was no report at this time. 

Secretary: There was no report at this time. 

Auxiliary Report: There was no report at this time. 

Events for the Year: There was no report at this time. 

Application for Exemption with El Paso County for Station #2: Attorney 

Reutzel provided an update to the Board. 

Ellicott Engine Purchase: The Board discussed the possible purchase of an 

engine from Ellicott Fire Protection District. 

Following discussion, upon motion duly made by Director Miller, seconded by 

Director Turner and, upon vote, unanimously carried, the Board approved the 

possible purchase of the Ellicott engine and authorized a $35,000 purchase price 

and the trade of vehicle 3610. 

Strategic Plan: There was no update at this time. 

PFPD 01.09.2024 3 



  

 
 

  

       
 

     
 

    

  

  

 

   

  

 

          

      

       
 

 

  
 

     

 

 

 

    

    

      

   
 

  

 
 

  

 
 

  

  
 

  

 

 

RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS 

Grant Funding Opportunities: The District is currently looking for grants. 

AFG-Grant Update: There was no update at this time. 

Opportunities for Targeted Community Outreach and Services for 

Residents: There was no update at this time. 

OTHER BUSINESS There was no other business. 

ADJOURNMENT There being no further business to come before the Board at this time, upon 

motion duly made by Director Rolenc, seconded and by Director Miller, upon 

vote, unanimously carried, the meeting was adjourned at 7:27 pm. 

Respectfully submitted, 

By /s/ David Solin 

Secretary for the Meeting 

THESE MINUTES ARE APPROVED AS THE OFFICIAL JANUARY 9, 2024 

MEETING MINUTES OF THE PEYTON FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 

BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS SIGNING BELOW: PLEASE MAKE 

SURE THAT THIS DOES NOT SPLIT A NAME AND SIGNATURE LINES. 

David Rolenc 

Clayton Miller 

Amy Turner 

Victoria Markowski 

PFPD 01.09.2024 4 
















































	001 Agenda
	002 Minutes
	003 January 2024 Claims
	004 Expense Reimbursement
	005 Financial Statements
	006 Application for Exemption from Audit for 2023

	Pledge of Allegiance: 
	Present Disclosures of Potential Conflicts of Interest: 
	Approve Agenda confirm location of the meeting and posting of meeting notices: 
	enclosure: 
	PUBLIC COMMENT: 
	Fund: 
	Period Ending Jan 31 2024: 
	Debt: 
	Capital: 
	Total: 
	undefined: 
	2024 enclosure: 
	Discuss Station 2 financing options: 
	Discuss future funding ideas: 
	enclosure_2: 
	Chief to be distributed: 
	Call Volumes: 
	Personnel Count: 
	Update on District Vehicles: 
	Assistant Chief: 
	Captain: 
	President: 
	Vice President: 
	Treasurer: 
	Secretary: 
	Auxiliary Report: 
	Discuss the events for the year: 
	2: 
	Discuss Strategic Plan: 
	Discuss status of grant funding opportunities: 
	AFG Grant Update: 
	Discuss opportunities for targeted community outreach and services for residents: 
	OTHER BUSINESS: 
	RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS: 
	call  The meeting was open to the public to join by either method: 
	Protection District: 
	Allegiance: 
	scheduled for discussion at this meeting No conflicts were noted: 
	RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS_2: 
	December 12 2023 Regular Meeting were approved as presented: 
	There were no comments from the public: 
	Fund_2: 
	Total_2: 
	RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS_3: 
	Future Financing Ideas The Board deferred this matter: 
	Events for the Year There was no report at this time: 
	Reutzel provided an update to the Board: 
	RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS_4: 
	Residents There was no update at this time: 
	There was no other business: 
	David Rolenc: 
	Clayton Miller: 
	Amy Turner: 
	Total Disbursements from Checking Accat804070804070: 
	Total Disbursements from Checking Acct: 
	19117791: 
	fill_3: 
	19117791_2: 
	4128154: 
	undefined_2: 
	4128154_2: 
	fill_2: 
	5279726: 
	1200458: 
	6480184: 
	38865800: 
	38865800_2: 
	16784068: 
	1299542: 
	22680405: 
	40764015: 
	59532: 
	59532_2: 
	42405800: 
	42346268: 
	01: 
	653877: 
	653877_2: 
	18355500: 
	17701623: 
	36: 
	33809: 
	33809_2: 
	20400000: 
	20366191: 
	02: 
	3500000: 
	3500000_2: 
	12322200: 
	8822200: 
	284: 
	16784068_2: 
	16784068_3: 
	fill_15: 
	8671900: 
	fill_13: 
	25455968: 
	undefined_3: 
	3500000_3: 
	3500000_4: 
	3500000_5: 
	00: 
	3500000_6: 
	3500000_7: 
	1266800: 
	22332ooi: 
	2763: 
	1: 
	2_2: 
	3: 
	WEB PORT AL Register and submit your Applications at our web portal: 
	undefined_4: 
	Peyton Fire Protection District: 
	co Special District Management Services Inc 141 Union Boulevard Suite 150: 
	Lakewood CO 802281898 David Selin: 
	Special District Management Services Inc: 
	141 Union Boulevard Suite 150 Lakewood CO 802281898: 
	YES: 
	YES  0 If Yes date filed: 
	undefined_5: 
	undefined_6: 
	fill_35: 
	fill_30: 
	fill_36: 
	fill_31: 
	fill_32: 
	fill_23: 
	undefined_7: 
	undefined_8: 
	 11620 I: 
	fill_37: 
	I: 
	Deferred Outflows of Resources: 
	j: 
	undefined_9: 
	I_2: 
	s: 
	663424 I: 
	I J: 
	1_2: 
	2_3: 
	65644 Is: 
	fill_38: 
	fill_28: 
	fill_39: 
	undefined_10: 
	fill_41: 
	undefined_11: 
	  I: 
	undefined_12: 
	s  I: 
	1_3: 
	undefined_13: 
	388658 I s: 
	undefined_14: 
	Li  I: 
	7974  Emergency Reserves: 
	undefined_15: 
	198529: 
	TOTAL FUND BALANCE: 
	1_4: 
	undefined_16: 
	fill_34: 
	undefined_17: 
	PART 2  FINANCIAL STATEMENTS  OPERATING STATEMENT  REVENUES: 
	undefined_18: 
	undefined_19: 
	21 Property Include mllls levied In Question 106  311542  Property Include mllls hvied In QunUon 106: 
	FuF: 
	28 Add lines 21 through 27  341161 I  Add lines 21 through 27   S: 
	29 Licenses and Permits   Licenses and Permits: 
	undefined_20: 
	211 Conservation Trust Funds Lottey   Conservation Trust Funds Lottey: 
	undefined_21: 
	undefined_22: 
	224 Add lines 28 through 223  360 913 j  Add lines 28 through 223  I S: 
	228 Otherspoclfy     Other lpoclfy: 
	PART 3 FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OPERATING STATEMENT EXPENDITURESEXPENSES: 
	itllitiffi: 
	undefined_23: 
	undefined_24: 
	fill_13_2: 
	undefined_25: 
	fill_14: 
	undefined_26: 
	undefined_27: 
	undefined_28: 
	5738 I: 
	I   I   la prior year receipt: 
	undefined_29: 
	undefined_30: 
	undefined_31: 
	fill_11: 
	Row1: 
	undefined_32: 
	undefined_33: 
	fill_21: 
	fill_10: 
	undefined_34: 
	Is the debt repayment schedule attached If no MUST explain: 
	43 Is the entity current in its debt service payments If no MUST explain: 
	undefined_35: 
	D: 
	0 1: 
	0 2: 
	seq CRS If no MUST explain: 
	undefined_36: 
	1_5: 
	2_4: 
	3_2: 
	undefined_37: 
	undefined_38: 
	243689: 
	Are the entitys deposits in an eligible Public Deposit Protection Act public depository Section 11105101 et 0: 
	undefined_39: 
	undefined_40: 
	3200: 
	3200_2: 
	undefined_41: 
	undefined_42: 
	General Fund  Capital ProjectsRow1: 
	General Fund  Capital ProjectsRow2: 
	undefined_43: 
	undefined_44: 
	106 Does the entity have a certified mill levy: 
	0000: 
	undefined_45: 
	undefined_46: 
	undefined_47: 
	undefined_48: 
	undefined_49: 
	undefined_50: 
	undefined_51: 
	undefined_52: 
	Entity Wide: 
	Genral Fund: 
	undefined_53: 
	Signed: 
	Date: 
	Signed_2: 
	Date_2: 
	My term ExpiresMay2027: 
	Signed_3: 
	Date_3: 
	My term ExpiresMax2025: 
	Signed_4: 
	Date_4: 
	My term Expires  May2027: 
	Signed_5: 
	Date_5: 
	My term ExpiresMav2025: 
	I_3: 
	Signed_6: 
	Date_6: 
	undefined_54: 
	I_4: 
	Signed_7: 
	Date_7: 
	undefined_55: 
	OW THEREFOF5 be it rescJ llorcd by the govern ID g body of the name or govelDm ent that the application: 
	ttached to and shall become it of the application for exemption from audit of the name of government for the: 
	20Jk: 
	own Clerk Secretary etc: 
	undefined_56: 
	undefined_57: 
	undefined_58: 
	undefined_59: 
	undefined_60: 
	undefined_61: 
	undefined_62: 
	undefined_63: 
	Button1: 
	Button2: 
	Button3: 
	Button4: 


